Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action

From: Vicki Parrish, County Clerk Date:  June 26, 2019

Subject: Board of Health Appointment Item Number: VIII-A

Please see the attached email from the Board of Health requesting an appointment be
made to fill the vacancy created by the loss of Mr. Butch Fausett.

This is a City of Adel seat, and they have recommended Councilman Terry McClain be
appointed to fill the vacancy and complete the term through December 31, 2021.

If the Board agrees, Chairman will need a motion appointing Mr. Terry McClain to
the Cook County Board of Health for the term ending December 31, 2021.

Motion made by
Second made by
Any discussion:

Votes yes no Motion carried/ failed




Vicki Parrish

Subject: FW:

From: Bowles, Patrina <Pzirina Bowlies@dph ga gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:33 PM

To: cookgov@windsiream.net

Cc: Dr. Tom Fausett <tfausett@zaol.com>; Debra Robinson <ddrO65@hotmail.com>
Subject: Vacant Cook County Board of Health Position

Good afternoon.

Due to Mr. Fausett's passing, the position he held as Advocate for Needy, Underprivileged or Elderly, is currently
vacant.

Councilman Terry McClain has agreed to serve as a member of the Cook County Board of Health in this capacity, and if
appointed

by the commission.

If appointed, Mr. McClain would serve the remainder of Mr. Fausett's term, which expires December 31, 2021. At that time, he
would be eligible

for consideration of serving his own six-year term.

Would you please add this item to your June 17, 2019 commission meeting agenda for consideration? If Mr. McClain is
appointed, please e-mail

the results to me at Pairina.Bowieswdph.ga.cov We will work with Mr. McClain to be sworn in so he can begin his service to
the citizens of Cook County.

Thank you for your consideration. If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,



